
  
 

 
 
August 22, 2013 
 
 
 

VIA HAND DELIVERY & ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
 
Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, RI 02888 
 
RE:   Docket Nos. 4277 and 4288 

Distributed Generation (“DG”) Standard Contracts Program  
  Revised Enrollment Application and Enrollment Process Rules and Standard Contracts  

 
Dear Ms. Massaro: 
 
 After discussions with the Rhode Island Office of Energy Resources and the Division of 
Public Utilities and Carriers and in order to expedite the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission’s 
review of the proposed revisions to the DG Standard Contracts Enrollment Application and 
Enrollment Process Rules, the Company is deleting from its proposal the language contained in 
section 2.12, which it will instead file for consideration when it does its annual Enrollment 
Application and Enrollment Process Rules filing in October 2013.   
 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions regarding this filing, 
please contact me at (401) 784-7667.  
 
 

 
Very truly yours, 

 
        Thomas R. Teehan 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc: Docket Nos. 4277 and 4288 Service Lists 

Leo Wold, Esq.  
Steve Scialabba 
Amy D’Alessandro, Esq. 

   

Thomas R Teehan 
Senior Counsel  

280 Melrose Street, Providence, RI  02907 
T: 401-784-7667F: 401-784-4321thomas.teehan@nationalgrid.com www.nationalgrid.com 



Certificate of Service 

 

I hereby certify that a copy of the cover letter and/or any materials accompanying this certificate were 
electronically transmitted to the individuals listed below.  Copies of this filing were hand delivered to the 
RI Public Utilities Commission and the RI Division of Public Utilities and Carriers.  

 
___________________________________    
 
Docket No. 4288 – Office of Energy Resources Filings: 1) Proposed Distributed Generation 
(DG) Standard Contract Act Classes and Ceiling Prices; and 2) Proposed DG Standard 
Contract; and 
 
Docket No. 4277 – National Grid National Grid – Distributed Generation Enrollment 
Application & Enrollment Process Rules  
 
Service Lists updated 8/6/13 
 

Name/Address of Parties in Docket E-mail  Phone 
Peter Lacouture, Esq. 
Robinson & Cole LLP 
One Financial Plaza, Suite 1430 
Providence, RI 02903-2485 

placouture@rc.com  401-709-3314 

Marion.Gold@energy.ri.gov Marion S. Gold, Administrator 
RI Office of Energy Resources 
One Capitol Hill 
Providence, RI 02908-5850 

Joyce.discuillo@energy.ri.gov 

401-574-9119 

Christopher Kearns, Program Service Officer 
RI Office of Energy Resources  

Christopher.Kearns@energy.ri.gov  
 

 

Daniel W. Majcher, Esq. 
Dept. of Administration 
Division of Legal Services 
One Capitol Hill, 4th Floor 
Providence, RI 02908 

Daniel.majcher@doa.ri.gov  401-222-8880 

Thomas.teehan@nationalgrid.com 
Celia.obrien@nationalgrid.com 
Joanne.scanlon@nationalgrid.com 
Brooke.skulley@nationalgrid.com 

Thomas R. Teehan, Esq. 
National Grid 
280 Melrose St. 
Providence, RI 02907 

corinne.abrams@nationalgrid.com 

401-784-7667   
 

Klyons@riag.ri.gov  
dmacrae@riag.ri.gov 
Lwold@riag.ri.gov 

Karen Lyons, Esq. 
Dept. of Attorney General 
150 South Main St. 
Providence, RI  02903 jmunoz@riag.ri.gov  

401-222-2424  
 

Jhagopian@ripuc.state.ri.us  
Sscialabba@ripuc.state.ri.us 
Dstearns@ripuc.state.ri.us  

Jon Hagopian, Sr. Counsel 
Division of Public Utilities and Carriers 
89 Jefferson Blvd. 
Warwick, RI 02888 Acontente@ripuc.state.ri.us 

401-784-4775 



Jshilling@ripuc.state.ri.us  
Jerry Elmer, Esq. 
Conservation Law Foundation 
55 Dorrance Street 
Providence, RI 02903 

jelmer@clf.org 401-351-1102 
Ext. 2012 
 

rhahn@lacapra.com 
 

Richard Hahn                                             
Lacapra Associates 
1 Washington Mall, 9th floor 
Boston, MA  02108 

apereira@lacapra.com  

 

Alan M Shoer, Esq.  
Adler Pollock & Sheehan P.C. 
One Citizens Plaza, 8th Floor 
Providence, RI  02903 

ashoer@apslaw.com  

Seth H. Handy, Esq. 
Handy Law, LLC 
42 Weybosset St. 
Providence, RI 02903 

seth@handylawllc.com  401-626-4839 

Jeff Broadhead, Executive Director WCRPC  jb@wcrpc.org   
Mark Depasquale, Wind Energy Development mdepasquale@windenergydevelopmentllc.com   
Mike McElroy, Esq. 
Schacht & McElroy 
PO Box  6721 
Providence, RI 02940-6721 

Michael@McElroyLawOffice.com 
 

401-351-4100 
 

Joseph E. Donovan, Esq. 
Constellation Energy Resources, LLC 

Joseph.donovan@constellation.com  410-470-3582 

Jeffrey W. Garrison, Regulatory Associate 
Constellation Energy 

Jeffrey.Garrison@constellation.com 410-470-3160 

Daniel Allegretti, VP Energy Policy 
Constellation Energy Commodities 

Daniel.W.Allegretti@constellation.com 603-224-9653 

Luly.massaro@puc.ri.gov 
Cynthia.WilsonFrias@puc.ri.gov 
Alan.nault@puc.ri.gov 
Nicholas.ucci@puc.ri.gov 
Dilip.shah@puc.ri.gov 

File an original & 10 copies w/: 
Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Blvd. 
Warwick, RI  02888 

Amy.Dalessandro@puc.ri.gov 

401-780-2107 
 

Interested Parties   
Alex Rivera,Vanguard Energy Partners alex@vanguardenergypartners.com 617-261-8592 
Anna Noucas, Sol Systems, LLC anna.noucas@solsystemscompany.com 202-588-6469 
Ben Riggs rmcriggs@earthlink.net   
Bill Ferguson, The Energy Council of RI bferguson2010@cox.net  
Bob Stickney Bstickney@mercurysolarsystems.com  
Craig Both, RGS Energy Craig.Both@realgoods.com 203-210-7710  
Dan Richardson Dan.richardson@rterra.com 401-619-5297 
Fred Unger, Hartwood Group unger@hrtwd.com   
Hannah Morini, RIEDC hmorini@riedc.com  
Hunter Strader, Bella Energy Hunter.Strader@BellaEnergy.com  336-706-2043 
James Schwartz, Independence Solar jschwartz@independencesolar.com   
Jamie Fordyce, Energy Management Inc. JFordyce@emienergy.com 415-948-4288 
Jason Chamsarian  jchamsarian@mercurysolarsystems.com  
John D. Fish, Millwork One jfish@millworkone.com 401-738-6990 
John H. King, Gannon & Scott JohnKing@gannon-scott.com 401-463-5550 
John P. Harper,  Birch Tree Capital LLC jharper@birchtreecapital.net  508-665-5898 



Joseph Peixoto, Gannon & Scott JoePeixoto@gannon-scott.com 401-463-5550 
Julian Dash, Clean Economy Dev. jdash@cleaneconomydevelopment.com 401-954-6837 
Karina Lutz karina@ripower.org  401-497-5968 
Karl Munzel  kmunzel@alterisinc.com   
Kelly Mahoney, Governor’s Office Policy Dir. Kelly.Mahoney@governor.ri.gov 401-222-8135 
Kevin Stacom Kevin.stacom@gmail.com   
Kirt Mayland dkm@soltasenergy.com   
Kristie Caltabiano, Tecta Solar kcaltabiano@tectaamerica.com   
Laurence W. Ehrhardt Larry4rep@aol.com  
Lyle Trued, Fonroche USA l.trued@fonrochegroup.com 646-535-8783 
Mark Luders mluders@vanguardenergypartners.com   
Matt Shortsleeve  mshortsleeve@mercurysolarsystems.com  
Meredith Skelly, RGS Energy Meredith.skelly@realgoods.com  401-490-0800  
Michelle Mulcahy, Smart Energy Capital MMulcahy@smartenergycapital.com  914-236-4284 
Omay Elphick,  omayelphick@gmail.com  
Palmer Moore, Nexamp pmoore@nexamp.com   

Pamela Mandler PMandler1@gmail.com 401-864-5041  
Paul Raducha praducha@providenceeg.com   
Robert J. Tomey, Conanicut Energy LLC conanicutenergy@cox.net   
Scott DeMatteo, Millwork One sdematteo@millworkone.com  401-738-6990 
Scott Rowsell, Beaumont Solar Co. scott@beaumontsolarco.com 508-990-1701 
Stephan Wollenberg  stephan@ripower.org 617-524-3950 
Stuart Flanagan, Newport Renewables sflanagan@nptre.com 401-619-5906 
Ted Vansant, RGS Energy tvansant@alterisinc.com  
Ted Lawrence ted.lawrence@renewableresourcesinc.com  203-674-8361 
Phil Aftuck paftuck@consortiumcapital.com  

 




